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666 Fifth Avenue, 31st Floor 
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Re: Partial Approval to Commence Construction  
 
Dear Ms. Tonery: 
 

I partially grant your request, filed August 22, 2014, for Freeport LNG Development, 
L.P., FLNG Liquefaction, LLC, FLNG Liquefaction 2, LLC, and FLNG Liquefaction 3, 
LLC (collectively referred to as Freeport LNG) to proceed with the initial site preparation of 
Freeport LNG’s Liquefaction and Phase II Modification Project.  I grant you authorization to 
start construction of the Pretreatment Plant, the Liquefaction Plant, and the Phase II 
Modification Project with the following exceptions for which all conditions of the 
Commission’s July 30, 2014 Order Granting Authorizations Under Section 3 of the Natural 
Gas Act (Order) are not satisfied:   

 
 no site preparation may begin for the 26-inch-diameter unloading/loading line 

until Freeport LNG complies fully with Condition No. 29 of the Order;  
 construction of the Pretreatment Plant electric line and the Pipeline/Utility Line 

System may not comence; and  
 related ancillary areas for staging, storage, and temporary work areas 

(including the Seaway Dredged Material Placement Area and new or to-be-
improved access roads) may not be used.   

 
We have confirmed the receipt of all federal authorizations relevant to the approved 

activities herein.  Please note that this approval does not grant Freeport LNG the authority to 
commence construction of the facilities specifically excluded, above. 

 



I remind you that Freeport LNG must comply with all applicable remaining terms and 
conditions of the Commission’s Order.  If you have any questions, please call Eric Tomasi at 
(202) 502-8097.    

 
       
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
       James Martin, Chief 

Gas Branch 3 
 

cc: Public File, Docket Nos. CP12-509-000, CP12-29-000 


